# **ANDREA BERARDO**

### Senior Web Developer & Blockchain Expert

**\$ +380731915309** 

- ♀ Lunacharskogo 54\10 Vetka, Belarus
- @ hashgraph07@gmail.com
- https://www.linkedin.com/in/andrea-berardo-
- a0a68127b
- $\Uparrow$  https://andreaberardo-portfolio.vercel.app



## SUMMARY

Senior Full Stack Developer with over 7 years of experience in JS/TS, Angular, Vue, React, Python, PHP, HTML and CSS. Talented Mobile/IOS Expert with rich experience in React-Native, Expo, EAS and Android Studio. Senior Blockchain Developer with strong experience in Smart contract, Tokenomics based on Ethereum, BSC, Polygon and Solana. Experienced Developer professional with strong leadership, time management and relationship building skills.

# **EXPERIENCE**

#### Frontend Developer

#### PRAS

苗 02/2013 - 01/2017 🛛 🖓 Minsk, Belarus

Minsk-based company PRAS specialises in programming, analytics and consciousness design.

- Developed 35+ websites of shops, blogs, forums, products, portfolios and advertisement.
- Developed online Games similar to snake.io : Canvas + socket.io project
- Worked on various technologies like node.js, express.js, bootstrap 4, javascript
  etc for User experience, responsive Websites

## Web / Blockchain Developer

#### PT, Nexus

- Nexus is a global technology consulting and software development
- Developed 2 Metaverse projects, 11 NFT Minting projects and 27 smart contracts(FT)
- Developed 2 Dex,4 Marketplace projects and 5 P2E Games
- Designed and Developed Websites and Landing pages for Defi, Dex and Defi.
- Audited or reviewed Reward contracts and DAO contracts

## Web / Blockchain Developer

#### Webaverse

11/2020 - 12/2022 Q United State (remote)

- Webaverse is the remote company for the largest metaverse.
- Developed 2+ Api Server for Backend of Metaverse
- Developed Webaverse smart contracts and Decentralize Land.
- Developed Metaverse UI with XR engine and WebGL
- Developed the AvatarCreator and NFT smart contracts of AvatarCreator for Metaverse
- Managed Trello to sync Apps with Notion

#### Full Stack Developer

#### Atlas

🗰 01/2020 - Present 🛛 ♀ United State (remote)

- Responsible for management timeline of project and QA for Blockchain, Frontend and Backend
- Developed Bitcoin, Ethereum, Internet Computer projects
- Developed 8 Mobile Apps for FCM, Web3 and Health care.
- Hired, trained and lead Agile team of 5 full-stack developers
- Managed AWS, Auth0 and PR of github.
- Integrated ChatGPT, GPT-3, GPT-4, San Francisco GPT, Census GPT with Web
  and Mobile Apps

# EDUCATION

Bachelor of Computer					
Applications	GPA				
Belarusian National Technical University	<b>2.5</b> / 3.0				
M.S. in Computer					
Applications	GPA				
Drexel University Colleage of	<b>3.0</b> / 4.0				
Engineering					

## SKILLS

_					
	rn	n	το	nc	l
	ιU		ιC	пu	l
	_				7

React	Vue	Angular	JS / TS		
Html	CSS / Tail	wind CSS	Bootstrap		
React Native Redux Material-ui					
Antd Fuse Component R3F					
Backend					
Nodejs	РНР	Laravel	Python		
Django	Expres	s Ruby			
Development & Operations					
NFT / FT	web3	smart	contract		
Linux	Scrum	Agile	AWS / Auth0		

Jira / Trello Git / Bitbucket

# LANGUAGES

<b>English</b> Proficient	••••
<b>Belarusian</b> Native	•••••
Russian	

Native